# WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS P O BOX 56 93 JONES STREET LILLY, PA 15938

# May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021 Regular Monthly Meeting

# Salute to the Flag: Regular meeting call to order:

Vice-Chairman Raymond Guzic, Jr., Supervisor- Scott Guzic

Chairman-Jaime Hartline and Solicitor Thomas Swope had conflicting previously scheduled meetings.

Brenda, Rick and Savana Koval, Thomas Kakabar representing the EAD's Group and Kristin Baudoux representing Mainline Newspapers also attended the meeting.

# **Public Participation:**

As Discussed:

<u>Savana Koval</u>

- ➢ Girl Scout-Working towards achieving her Gold Award.
- Previously installed a bat condo in the township.
- > Would like to enhance the area with benches, gazebo and tree planting, with native species.
- Supervisors are in favor of supporting Savana's project and are willing to assistant her.

**Motion** made by Raymond Guzic, Jr. 2<sup>nd</sup> Scott Guzic to support Savana Koval with her township enhancement project to earn her Golden Award. All in favor, Motion Passed.

# Secretarial Report:

**Motion** made by Scott Guzic 2<sup>nd</sup> Raymond Guzic, Jr., to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes dated April 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Treasurers Report, Unpaid Bills Detail and Additional Unpaid Bills Detail as presented in written form. All in favor, Motion passed.

# **Correspondence:**

As Discussed:

- > NDPES Permit renewal for Central Mainline Sewer Authority.
- Penn Cambria School District and the cost sharing billing for local municipal Per Capita Tax, Gainfully Employed Tax with the school districts Per Capita Taxes.

**Motion** made by Scott Guzic 2<sup>nd</sup> Raymond Guzic, Jr., to participate in the cost shared billing for local taxes with Penn Cambria School District. All in favor, Motion passed,

# **Road Masters Report:**

As Discussed:

The release of the Road Bond with Amerikol Mining- Solicitor needs to review before signed.

- Colonial Drive –cutting back grass bank.
- Williams Street- residents are in favor of a proposed planned cal-de-sac, adjoining land owners are willing to sign easements. Eighty feet diameter is required for the cal-de-sac.
- Donohue, Bear Rock Road, Carmello Lane needs to be added to the townships liquid fuels for reimbursement for maintenance. Deed of Dedication required for Liquid Fuels reimbursement.

#### **Engineers Report:**

As Discussed:

Easements from Lilly Borough for tree planting along Memorial Drive.

#### Solicitor's Report: None at this time.

#### New Business:

As Discussed:

- ➢ Grant funding availability for land acquisition.
- ▶ Resolution 1-2021- Greenways, Trails and Recreation Program.

**Motion** made Scott Guzic 2<sup>nd</sup> Raymond Guzic, Jr to authorize the Engineer to investigate and proceed forward with the application for grant funding through the Greenway, Trails and Recreation Grant; and to authorize any actions needed for the completion of the grant application. All in favor, Motion passed.

**Motion** made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic Jr to authorize the adoption of Resolution 1-2021 as presented in written form. All in favor Motion passed.

#### **Old Business:**

- Delinquent sanitation customers-ongoing.
- Renewal of Comcast Franchise Agreement- ongoing.
- American Recovery Plan- ongoing.

#### **Regional Recreation:**

As Discussed:

- Electricity is now available at the Archive/Museum Facility; contractor is ready to complete the building.
- Concerned resident request for an additional dog waste station at the walking trail.

# **Good of the Township Award:** At this time none.

#### Adjournment:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to adjourn the meeting at 6:31 PM. All in favor, Motion passed.

Vice Chairman Raymond Guzic, Jr.